
Wimmera Inland Freezing Works – 
1911 to 1926
With the advent and development of refrigeration by James Harrison, the new 
trade of shipping frozen meat across the world grew. In the period from 1881 to 
1914, 8 Freezer Works were established in Victoria. The Victorian Railways, sale 
yards, stock agents and the Freezer Work owners were all part of the export 
chain.

By 1910 plans and tenders were drawn up for construction of a Freezing Works 
in Murtoa. The �rst shipment leaving the plant by October 1911.

On average more than a million mutton and lamb carcases per year were 
exported from Victoria in the years 1912 to 1920. However, the demand 
dropped after the war and the USA and Argentina supplies increased 
competition, Argentina exports being 1/3rd the price.

The site was sold to V J Roche, trading as Miller Machinery in 1938. 

During World War II the Murtoa site was reopened for storage of frozen meat, 
after repairs to the rail siding and the installation of a high speed Bell 
compressor. In 1995 the site was sold to M Schier for use as a furniture factory 
which is still operating today.

The remaining engines have been restored and are on display. ‘The Dunmunkle 
Sump Oilers’ machinery shed houses Engines No1 and No2, which can be seen 
running during Murtoa’s Big Weekend celebrations every October.

Excerpts from the publication ‘The Wimmera Inland Freezing Works’. 
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School Name & Number Years Open

Ailsa (formerly Kellalac: Werrigar), No. 1536 1875 / 1909 – 1948 / 1957– 1960’s
Areegra, No. 2314                               1880 -
Ashens, No. 1761 Refer to Rupanyup South, No. 1955   1953 - 1968
Ashens South, No. 2693                          1885 - 1909
Ashens 10 Mile Dam, No. 1955 Refer to Murtoa East, No. 1955
Boolite (formerly Dunmunkle North), No. 2170  1877 -
Concordia College                               1890 - 1905
Coromby, No. 2082                               1878 – 1969
Dooen, No. 1782                                 1876 - 
Dooen North, No. 2325                           1881 - 1948
Dunmunkle East, No. 2691                        1947 - 1952 / 1958 - 1961
Dunmunkle West, 2691                            1885 - 1893 / 1916 - 1947
Dunmunkle, No. 1826                             1877 - 1912 / 1919 - 1959
Dunmunkle North (later Boolite), No. 2170  1879 - 1892
Fine View, No.  1745                            1876 - 1915
Glenorchy, No.  263                             1958 -
Jung, No. 1728                                  1876 - 1920
Jung Jung North, No. 2372                       1881 - 1927
Jung Jung Swamp, No. 3108                       1891 – 1912
Kewell East, No. 2729                           1886 - 1957
Kewell & Kewell East, No. 2116                  1879 - 1901 / 1902 - 1904 /1964 - 1990
Kewell Homestead & Kewell North, No. 2310 1880 - 1889
Kewell Lutheran Private School, No. 668         1900 - 1959
Longerenong, No. 1804                           1877 - 1879
Longerenong West, No. 2294                      1880 - 1903
Longerenong, No. 4365                           1928 - 1935
Lubeck, No. 2494                                1883 - 1983
Mar  Marma State School, No. 1744  1873 - 1932
Minyip, No. 2167                                1879 - Present
Murtoa East (formerly Rupanyup West), 1877 - 1921
Ashens 10 Mile Dam, No. 1955 
Murtoa High School/Secondary College/ 1922 - 1956 & 1956 
Higher Elementary School / Murtoa P-12 College - Present
Murtoa Lutheran School                          1980 - 2003
Murtoa North, No. 4913                          1964 - 1969
Murtoa Primary School, No. 1549                 1973 - 1997
North Dam-No. 1834                              1877 -  1894
Nullan South, No. 1644                          1875 - 1910 / 1920 - 1931
Our Lady’s Help of Christians Catholic School 1963 - Present
Rupanyup South, No. 1761 1876 - 1907
Hope�eld 1907 - 1952
Ashens 1953 - 1968
Rupanyup South, No. 3872                         1914 - 1948 / 1964 -
Rupanyup, No. 1595                              1875 - Present
Rupanyup North, No. 1758                        1876 -
Rupanyup West -  Refer to Murtoa East, No. 1955 
Sailor’s Home (Blackheath, 1875 - 1947 
Kewell West & Ho�mans), No. 1858 
Sheep Hills, formerly Tarkedia, No. 1934 1877 -
Sheep Hills North, No. 4110                     1891 - 1941
St. George’s Lutheran School                    1887 - 1916
Wal Wal, No. 3155                               1892 - 1912 / 1921 - 1952


